Superior Court of California
County of Santa Barbara

RFQ Title: Grand Jury Video Conferencing Systems
RFQ Number: 2017-12
ADDENDUM NO. 2
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1: For Santa Maria, does the client want us to include a small computer or NUC for the video
teleconferencing system?
Answer: The court will provide the computer.
Question 2: For Santa Maria, is the 65” LED TV to be mounted to the mobile cart?
Answer: Yes.
Question 3: For Santa Barbara, what is the purpose of the additional 65” LED TV? A NUC only has one
(1) video output.
Answer: The second monitor with be mounted on the opposite wall from the primary monitor so
participants can read the documents more easily. Whatever the solution it will need to show the
same picture on two TV’s.
Question 4: For Santa Barbara, are the two (2) 65” LED TVs to be mounted to a wall? If yes, will they be
mounted next to each other?
Answer: Yes, they will be wall mounted. No, they will not be mounted next to each other. The
second monitor with be mounted on the opposite wall from the primary monitor so participants can
read the documents more easily.
Question 5: For Santa Barbara, where would the client like the NUC to be stationed? How far will the
NUC be from the TV that it is being connected to?
Answer: The NUC will be positioned on a nearby desk or table. The distance from the unit to the TV’s
will be about 15-25 feet (15 for one and 25 for the other, approximate distance)
Question 6: For Santa Barbara, what is the height, width, and length of the room that the speakers are
being installed in? This information is needed in order to include the proper type of ceiling speaker.
Answer: The room has a 9 foot false ceiling and is 29’ by 22’.
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